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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Petrina Shen <Petrinashen@visionlawllc.com>
Sent: Friday, 3 September 2021 5:27 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Cc: assignments; Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Darryl Quek'; 'Teo Weng 

Kie'; 'Constance Pang on behalf of Teo Weng Kie'; 'Yvonne Lim'; 'Elaine Toh'; 
'YLTEAM26'

Subject: RE: [SJE REPORT + SJE AEIC APPOINTMENT] || VLL REF: T162-113816-20 || TKQP 
REF: (V)TWK/DAQ/pkf/1729.20 - MC/MC12782/2020 - Accident involving SJX 8562Y 
and SLS 6199D on 18 August 2020 along Tampines Road towards Hougang Avenue 
3

Attachments: Confirmation Slip (Undertaking for Payment) (03.09.2021).pdf

Importance: High

URGENT 
MC/MC 12782/2020 
VL Ref    : PY1-ylv-Ins-T162-113816-20 
 
Dear Celine, 
 
Thank you very much for your email with its attachments. 
 
We attach the duly signed and stamped Confirmation Slip for your records. 
 
Should you require any clarifications to the above, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Thank you and have a great evening and weekend ahead, Celine! 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Petrina Shen (Secretary) 
Vision Law LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel:  6534-2811 (Ext. 144) 
Fax: 6535-6802 
 
 
 

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) [mailto:celinefong@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Friday, 3 September, 2021 4:38 PM 
To: Petrina Shen 
Cc: assignments; Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Darryl Quek'; 'Teo Weng Kie'; 'Constance Pang on 
behalf of Teo Weng Kie'; 'Yvonne Lim'; 'Elaine Toh'; 'YLTEAM26' 
Subject: RE: [SJE REPORT + SJE AEIC APPOINTMENT] || VLL REF: T162-113816-20 || TKQP REF: 
(V)TWK/DAQ/pkf/1729.20 - MC/MC12782/2020 - Accident involving SJX 8562Y and SLS 6199D on 18 August 2020 
along Tampines Road towards Hougang Avenue 3 
 
Dear Petrina, 
 
We write to confirm the AEIC appointment on Monday, 13th September 2021 at 10am. 
And Attached herewith Confirmation Slip, Tax Invoice and CV of Mr Chua Kang Seng.  
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Kindly chop and sign the Confirmation Slip and forward back to me to enable us to proceed the signing of 
said Affidavit. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

From: Petrina Shen <Petrinashen@visionlawllc.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2021 11:52 AM 

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; 

Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'Darryl Quek' <darrylquek@tkqp.com.sg>; 'Teo Weng 

Kie' <teowengkie@tkqp.com.sg>; 'Constance Pang on behalf of Teo Weng Kie' 

<constancepang@tkqp.com.sg>; 'Yvonne Lim' <yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com>; 'Elaine Toh' 

<Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com>; 'YLTEAM26' <ylteam26@gmail.com> 

Subject: RE: [SJE REPORT + SJE AEIC APPOINTMENT] || VLL REF: T162-113816-20 || TKQP REF: 

(V)TWK/DAQ/pkf/1729.20 - MC/MC12782/2020 - Accident involving SJX 8562Y and SLS 6199D on 18 

August 2020 along Tampines Road towards Hougang Avenue 3 

Importance: High 
 
URGENT 
MC/MC 12782/2020 
VL Ref    : PY1-ylv-Ins-T162-113816-20 
 
Dear Celine, 
 
It was a pleasure speaking with you on the phone earlier this morning. 
 
As spoken, we confirm Mr Chua Kang Seng’s attendance at our office to affirm his AEIC on Monday, 13 

September 2021 at 10am. Kindly remind Mr Chua to bring his original NRIC / driving license for 

verification purposes during his attendance at our office. 
 
In the meantime, we look forward to receiving a copy of Mr Chua’s Curriculum Vitae urgently. 
 
Should you require any clarifications to the above, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Thank you so much, Celine. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Petrina Shen (Secretary) 
Vision Law LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel:  6534-2811 (Ext. 144) 
Fax: 6535-6802 
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From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 31 August, 2021 12:08 PM 

To: 'Summer (LKK Auto)'; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' 

Cc: 'assignments@lkkauto.com'; 'celinefong@lkkauto.com'; 'Darryl Quek'; 'Teo Weng Kie'; 

'Constance Pang on behalf of Teo Weng Kie'; 'Yvonne Lim'; 'YLTEAM26' 

Subject: [SJE REPORT + SJE AEIC APPOINTMENT] || VLL REF: T162-113816-20 || TKQP REF: 

(V)TWK/DAQ/pkf/1729.20 - MC/MC12782/2020 - Accident involving SJX 8562Y and SLS 6199D on 18 

August 2020 along Tampines Road towards Hougang Avenue 3 

Importance: High 
 
 
Our Ref: PY1-ylv-Ins-T162-113816-20(et) 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We require the Single Joint Expert (“SJE”),  Mr. Chua Kang Seng to attend at our office to sign his Affidavit of 
Evidence-In-Chief.  
 
Kindly let us know the SJE’s available date and time to attend for the said purpose and also, to provide us a copy of 
the SJE’s Curriculum Vitae urgently. 
 
Further, we have yet to receive the SJE report. Please let us have the same without any further delay.  
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Elaine Toh (Secretary) for and on behalf of Mr. Paul Yap (Advocate & Solicitor) 
VISION LAW LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel:  65342811 (Ext. 122) / Fax: 65356802 
 

From: Darryl Quek [mailto:darrylquek@tkqp.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 13 July, 2021 3:48 PM 

To: Summer (LKK Auto); Constance Pang on behalf of Teo Weng Kie; assignments@lkkauto.com; 

'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' 

Cc: Teo Weng Kie; 'Yvonne Lim' 

Subject: RE: [SJE REPORT] Yref: TBA \\ Oref: (V)TWK/DAQ/pkf/1729.20 - MC/MC12782/2020 - 

Accident involving SJX 8562Y and SLS 6199D on 18 August 2020 along Tampines Road towards 

Hougang Avenue 3 
 
Dear Summer, 
 

Refer to your email. 
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Apologies for the error. Re-attach our form. 
 
Thank you 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
Darryl Quek 
Associate 
 
Note: In view of the current COVID-19 situation, we have adopted a telecommuting policy for 
our department. In the circumstances, kindly direct all communications to us via email with 
immediate effect. If you need to speak to me, please reach me at my work mobile as stated 
below.  
 
____________________________________________________ 
 

 

Tan Kok Quan Partnership 
Advocates & Solicitors, Singapore 
1 Wallich Street #07-02 Guoco Tower Singapore 078881 
T (65) 6225 9333 
D (65) 6496 9590 
M (65) 9846 1487 
F (65) 6225 0111 
E darrylquek@tkqp.com.sg 
W www.tkqp.com.sg  
This email is intended solely for the abovenamed addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If this email has reached you in error, 
please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you for your co-operation. 

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information can be intercepted, corrupted, lost, or it may arrive late or contain viruses. The 
sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission. 
 
 

From: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 3:44 PM 

To: Darryl Quek <darrylquek@tkqp.com.sg>; Constance Pang on behalf of Teo Weng Kie 

<constancepang@tkqp.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' 

<denisetay@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Teo Weng Kie <teowengkie@tkqp.com.sg>; 'Yvonne Lim' <yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com> 

Subject: RE: [SJE REPORT] Yref: TBA \\ Oref: (V)TWK/DAQ/pkf/1729.20 - MC/MC12782/2020 - 

Accident involving SJX 8562Y and SLS 6199D on 18 August 2020 along Tampines Road towards 

Hougang Avenue 3 
 
CAUTION:External email – beware of unsafe links or attachments. 

 
 
Dear Darryl, 
 
Vehicle number should be SJX 8562Y not the SU 6000A. 
 
Kindly check and sign back the form. 
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Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi 

Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via 

email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is 

much regretted. 
 

From: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 13 July, 2021 3:37 PM 

To: 'Darryl Quek' <darrylquek@tkqp.com.sg>; 'Constance Pang on behalf of Teo Weng Kie' 

<constancepang@tkqp.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' 

<denisetay@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Teo Weng Kie' <teowengkie@tkqp.com.sg>; 'Yvonne Lim' <yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com> 

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
 
Noted with  thanks. 
 
 
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
 

From: Darryl Quek <darrylquek@tkqp.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 13 July, 2021 3:27 PM 

To: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Constance Pang on behalf of Teo Weng Kie 

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
 
Please note that I had previously completed the form. I re-attach the same herewith. 
 
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 3:25 PM 

To: Constance Pang on behalf of Teo Weng Kie <constancepang@tkqp.com.sg>; 

assignments@lkkauto.com; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Teo Weng Kie <teowengkie@tkqp.com.sg>; Darryl Quek <darrylquek@tkqp.com.sg>; 'Yvonne Lim' 

<yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com> 

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

 
 
Dear Sir / Mdm, 
 
Kindly chop and sign the Service Request Form and forward back to me to enable us to proceed with  TP-
Reinspection. 
 
Kindly sign and return the service requets form if not report unable to release. 
 
 
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

Sent: Wednesday, 7 July, 2021 10:55 AM 

To: 'Constance Pang on behalf of Teo Weng Kie' <constancepang@tkqp.com.sg>; 

assignments@lkkauto.com; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Teo Weng Kie' <teowengkie@tkqp.com.sg>; 'Darryl Quek' <darrylquek@tkqp.com.sg>; 'Yvonne 

Lim' <yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com> 

Subject: RE: [SJE REPORT] Yref: TBA \\ Oref: (V)TWK/DAQ/pkf/1729.20 - MC/MC12782/2020 - 

Accident involving SJX 8562Y and SLS 6199D on 18 August 2020 along Tampines Road towards 

Hougang Avenue 3 
 
 
Dear Weng Kie / Yvonne, 
 
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
 

From: Constance Pang on behalf of Teo Weng Kie <constancepang@tkqp.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 4 June, 2021 3:33 PM 

To: assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: Teo Weng Kie <teowengkie@tkqp.com.sg>; Darryl Quek <darrylquek@tkqp.com.sg>; Yvonne Lim 

<yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com> 

Subject: [SJE REPORT] Yref: TBA \\ Oref: (V)TWK/DAQ/pkf/1729.20 - MC/MC12782/2020 - Accident 

involving SJX 8562Y and SLS 6199D on 18 August 2020 along Tampines Road towards Hougang Avenue 

3 

Importance: High 
 
LKK Automobile Appraisers 
Singapore                                                                                     

                                                                                   BY EMAIL 

ONLY 
 
Attention: Mr Chua Keng Seng 
 
 
Dear Mr Chua, 
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We refer to the above matter. 
 
We act for the Defendant, the driver of motor vehicle no. SLS 6199D and M/s Vision Law LLC act 

for the Plaintiff, the driver of SJX 8562Y. 
 
Please be informed that the Court has appointed you as the Single Joint Expert for this action 

to provide an independent assessment in respect of costs of repairs for motor car no. SJX 

8562Y.  We forward herewith copies of the following documents:- 
 

(a) Plaintiff’s survey report from Impact Analysis Consultant dated 2 September 2020 together 

with the coloured photographs;  
(b) Defendant’s Vehicle Damage Inspection report from M/s Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd dated 9 

September 2020; 
(c) Repair bill from Team Auto Pro Pte Ltd;  
(d) GIA report of the Defendant; and  
(e) GIA report of the Plaintiff  

 
for your necessary action. 
 
M/s Vision Law LLC has informed us that the Plaintiff’s vehicle  is available for re-inspection 

on 15 June 2021 (Tuesday) at 1.00pm at 160 Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722.  The contact 

person is KC at 81399703.  Please let us know if you are available on the stipulated date and 

time for re-inspection. 
 
Kindly note that as a Single Joint Expert appointed by the Court, your primary duty is to the 

Court and you are required to give a fair and reasonable assessment of costs of repairs for SJX 

8562Y.  
 
Please let us have your assessment report and your invoice for fees for preparing the same. 
  
  
Note: In view of the current COVID-19 situation, we have adopted a telecommuting policy. In the 
circumstances, kindly direct all communications to us via email with immediate effect.  If you email 
me, please copy my secretary Ms Constance Pang at constancepang@tkqp.com.sg  You may also contact me at 
my business mobile @ 9847 5103 during office hours.   
 
Kind Regards, 
  
Teo Weng Kie 
Partner 
Head of Department 
Insurance 
encs 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
  

 
Tan Kok Quan Partnership 
Advocates & Solicitors, Singapore 
1 Wallich Street #07-02 Guoco Tower Singapore 078881 
T (65) 6225 9333 
D (65) 6496 9527 
F (65) 6227 6116 
E teowengkie@tkqp.com.sg 
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
  
 
 

______________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________ 

VISION LAW LLC 

Advocates & Solicitors 

(Incorporated with limited liability) 

Unique Entity No. 200721148H 

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 

______________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________ 

 

DISCLAIMER: 

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and 

only intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without 

reading, storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising 

out of any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email  

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 

______________________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________ 
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
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the 
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or 
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or 
omissions in the contents resulting from email  
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________ 


